From: Alliance Association Bank <noreply@allianceassociationbank.com>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Andrea McKee at AAB <AMcKee@allianceassociationbank.com>
Subject: Payment Authorization

** Action is required to complete your payment authorization. **
Dear Andrea McKee,
AAB Epay has submitted a request to establish a profile and scheduled payment for your community

1000 assessment(s) in the Alliance Association Bank online payment system that you must authorize.
The new payment details are listed below:

Association Name: YORK PLACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC / 1000
Property Account Number: 100070067

Frequency: Monthly

Next Payment Date: 08/09/2022

Payment Total: $1.25

Action by you is required to complete this authorization.

By clicking below, you authorize Alliance Association Bank (AAB) to initiate an ACH entry to your deposit
account as outlined above. You may revoke your authorization and cancel this payment schedule at any
time by selecting the delete option from the homeowner dashboard in the online payment system. Your
authorization below is necessary to complete the setup.

Click Here to Authorize Your Payment and Agree to Terms and Conditions

By clicking the link above | attest | can access and have read the CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURES and the TERMS AND CONDITIONS documents; and
| can print on paper the disclosures or save or send the disclosures to a place where | can print them for
future reference and access. Until or unless | notify Alliance Association Bank at 844-739-2331, | consent
to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made available to me
during the course of my relationship with Alliance Association Bank.

Please note, you are not obligated to utilize this online payment service and may contact your
Management Company for other available payment options.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alliance Association Bank at (844)739-2331 from
7:00 am until 5:00 pm Pacific Standard Time, Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,

Alliance Association Bank



This email communication is provided by Alliance Association Bank, a division of Western Alliance Bank,
Member FDIC. Western Alliance Bank is the primary wholly-owned subsidiary of Western Alliance
Bancorporation. This email and any attached documents contain privileged and confidential information
intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination or copying of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If
you received this email in error, please contact us at payments@allianceassociationbank.com and
immediately delete the email and any attachments from your computer and/or network systems. Please
note that Alliance Association Bank accepts no responsibility for computer viruses or malware associated
with the transmission of this communication and it is your responsibility to scan this email and any
attachments to it.
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‘ Bank

Welcome, Andrea

Your Scheduled Payment is Authorized

The following scheduted payment has been set up. We recormmend you setup Login information to edit, update or cancel your scheduled payment in the future.
If you do not setup Logrn information at this time, you can access your account in the future by choosing the reset password option

Payment Confirmation

Management Company D 7777
Association ID: 1000
Property Account number: 149490
Payment Total: $5.00
Payment Frequency: Menthly
Diate of First Payment: 08/20/2022
Date of Payment Authonzation 08/19/2022

Click here to login to your account

Online Payment Terms and Conditions



